



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration**

SENT TO COMPLIANCE REGISTRY
Hardcopy ☒ Electronically ☒
of Copies 1 Date 2-12-10

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

February 12, 2010

Joseph LaRose
IDPC Facility Manager
Idaho Pipeline Corporation
P.O. Box 15653
Boise, ID 83715

CPF 5-2008-5036

Dear Mr. LaRose:

On April 27, 2009, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Idaho Pipeline Corporation a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our review of the documentation you provided on January 14, 2010 which indicates Idaho Pipeline Corporation had completed a successful hydrotest of your entire pipeline on November 24, 2009 and are continuing with your implementation of the Integrity Management (IM) program, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Chris Hoidal
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 H. Nguyen (#121166)